THIS IS A DECISION PAPER:

TO: Members of the Hardin County Board of Education
FROM: Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE: July 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Stipend for Lead Teacher / Residential Maintenance

DISCUSSION:

Due to the increased number of students in our Residential Maintenance / Construction pathway,
we have hired a third teacher and are moving to a site that meets our program's growing needs.
This new site is off an HCS campus and will not have a full-time Principal or Assistant Principal.
Therefore, we must designate one of our instructors as a lead teacher when safety needs arise.
The lead teacher will be paid a $3,000 stipend for the additional duties assigned to this role.

RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve a $3,000 stipend for a Lead
Teacher in our Residential Maintenance Program

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve a $3,000 stipend for a Lead Teacher
in our Residential Maintenance Program



